Seema Khalid Nooraldeen Alfaris

BSc., MSc., Architect, Urban designer.
CURRENT ADDRESS: IRAQ, KURDISTAN IRAQ_ERBIL, MANARA 2.

PERSONEL SUMMARY:

An enthusiastic and highly motivated individual who has a clear understanding of the role and responsibilities associated with being an architect with a master degree in urban planning, with several years of experience in 3D, molding and graphics programs during her study, also she's a creative interior design with up-to-date knowledge, a leader for a planning team which can deal with any specific work field.

Education:

- **B.Sc.** degree in Architectural Engineering from the University of Baghdad, Baghdad –IRAQ 2012-2013.
- **M.Sc.** degree in Center of Urban and regional planning for post graduate studies \ University of Baghdad, Baghdad –IRAQ, 2015-2016.

Technical skills:

Technical skills	Skill type	Skill Level
	Microsoft word PowerPoint	v.good
Basic skills		
2d/2d design software.	3ds max , V-ray AutoCAD	v.good
2d/3d design software:	Adobe Photoshop	

Areas of Experience:

- 1. Urban design Baghdad commercial center in Al Rasheed Street (Gadeed Hasan basha) district .
- 2. Multi-use building (residential-commercial-admin.).
- 3. Interior Design for different types of spaces.
- 4. Landscape and cityscape planning.
- 5. House building.

Career History:

1. Tishk International University(TIU) _Erbil/Iraq

Assistant lecturer 9/27/2018 - Now.

Teaching:

- Different types of Architectural design courses (1^{st} , 2^{nd} , 3^{rd} , 4^{th} and 5^{th}).
- Supervising Graduation projects and thesis, for more than 10 students, with a (V.good) evaluation.
- Different types of theoretical courses.

2. Cihan university _ Erbil/Iraq.

Assistant lecturer 2/11/2017 - 1/12/2017.

Teaching:

- design and graphic lessens for first stage Architecture .
- perspective 2nd stage.
- urban planning 4th stage.

3. Construction Company – AL-Mawrid – Baghdad/iraq

Architect _9/24/2016- 2/20/2017 .

Responsible for working closely with the end client on various construction , designing programmers, creating detailed plans , monitoring / updating progress , critical path analysis , earned value analysis , etc.

Other duties:

- Supervising a team of a working group.
- Responsibilities in different committees.
- Member of many evalutions committees .

Examples of my works:

1. Location: Baghdad, Al_Rasheed street

The project: (Gadeed Hasan Basha) distric development at Al_Rasheed street.

Site view and perspective of (Gadeed Hasan Basha) distric and the new project.







Many luxury interior and exterior designs work for many customers in Baghdad , Erbil , Duhok and sulimanya: bedrooms, dining rooms, kitchens ,and Etc . Examples of my work















